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ADDENDUM NO. #2  
 
March 18, 2019  
 
South Hadley Electric Light Dept “SHELD” 2019 Fiber Optic Cable & Connectivity Bid # 2019-4D 
 
1. General  
This addendum revises RFP documents. This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to execution of 
contract, and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued documents. Insofar as previously 
issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated 
by this addendum shall govern. Where any part of the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all 
unaltered provisions shall remain in effect.  
 

2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form  
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement Form. Proposers 
must include the signed form with their response. Failure to do so will subject Proposers to disqualification.  
 

3. Changes and Clarifications  
 See Document Information in this addendum, SHELD responses are highlighted. 
 

4. Attachments  
a. The email from Bidder received on March 13, 2019 
b. The email from Bidder received on March 15, 2019 
c. The email from Bidder received on March 18, 2019 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate. 
 

Addendum No.:     1  (March 14th) 
Addendum No.:     2  (March 18th) 
Addendum No.: _____  
Addendum No.: _____  
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________ 
 
Representative’s Name: _________________________________________  
 
Signature: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ________________________________________________________ 
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ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT:  

VENDOR QUESTION: 1 

From: Thameur Frikha (MVA) -INFO8 [mailto:info8@mvapower.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 11:39 AM 
To: Kim Mendoza 
Cc: mhadid@mvapower.com; Benjamin-Avi Hadid [MVA] 
Subject: MVT19022 MVA Power Inc - South Hadley Electric Light Department “SHELD” - 2019 Fiber Optic Cable & Connectivity 
Bid #2019-4D 
 
Good morning Kim Mendoza,  
Thank you very much for this opportunity please clarify: 
1)    do we have to quote on all bid categories? 
2)    will all items / bid categories be a worded to multiple or one bidder? 
Please reply ASAP  
B Regards  
Celebrating 20 Years of Service to our Clients! 

Célébrons 20 Ans de Service à nos Clients! 

 

Note: Please use "reply all" when replying to this message 

Note: SVP Utiliser "répondre à tous" en répondant à ce message 

____________________________ 
Thameur Frikha 
Project Managment Assistant 

Assistant au Gérant de Projet 
 

MVA POWER Inc. 

T (450) 589-0445 x 231  

F (450) 589-0733  

Email: info8@mvapower.com  

All information and attachments found in this email are subject to our email privacy terms found here  

Toutes les informations et attachements dans ce courrier électronique sont soumis à nos politiques de confidentialité pour courriels cliquer ici 

 

Please think of the environment before printing this email 
S'il vous plaît pensez à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel 

 

SHELD RESPONSE: by Bobby Liswell Telecom Manger 
 
The Bidder must quote all categories and the bid award will be awarded to one Vendor 
 
 

 
 
 
 

mailto:info8@mvapower.com
mailto:mhadid@mvapower.com
mailto:info8@mvapower.com
http://mvapower.com/DOCUMENTS/emailprivacy.html
http://mvapower.com/DOCUMENTS/emailprivacy.html
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ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT:  

VENDOR QUESTION: 2 

 
From: Collin Manning [mailto:collin.manning@gdt.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 11:55 AM 
To: Kim Mendoza 
Subject: RE: Bids for Fiber Optic Cable & Connectivity  
 
Hi Kim, 
Thanks for sending that over. 
My team has a couple of questions I’m hoping you can address: 
 
Do you want 20,000ft spools or broken into 1000ft each, etc..? 
Are the reel dimensions important? Are those dimensions with or without cabling on them? 
What SPAN of the cable are you looking for (examples is it could be 80km or 100km)? 
 
Looking forward to getting this done! 
Thanks, 

 

 
                                                                              

Collin Manning |  Account Manager 

 

 
 

781-786-7408 office 

617-922-0211 cell 

Collin.Manning@gdt.com 
https://www.linkedin.com/in/collin-manning-9371229b/ 

Design IT.  Build IT.  Deliver IT. 

 
179 Bear Hill Road, Suite 204, Waltham, MA 02451 

 

 
SHELD RESPONSE: by Bobby Liswell Telecom Manger 
 
The request of 20,000ft reels are per owners needs and shipping requirements. OFS cable specifications are standard 
for OSP installations in the northeast, see OFS factory specifications when proposing span lengths or contact Steven 
O’Brien OFS Sales Manager at 401-598-6390 or email: O'Brien Stephen E (Stephen) sobrien@ofsoptics.com  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

mailto:collin.manning@gdt.com
mailto:Collin.Manning@gdt.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/collin-manning-9371229b/
mailto:sobrien@ofsoptics.com


 

4 | P a g e  
 

ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT:  

VENDOR QUESTION: 3 

 

From: Thomas Weiler [mailto:Thomas.Weiler@ptsupply.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 8:17 AM 
To: Kim Mendoza 
Subject: RE: SHELD: BID # 2019-4D 
 
Good Morning Kim, 
  
I have a quick question for you on the FOSC Commscope Closures.  
  
These are not valid FOSC450 configurations. Can you please review and advise. 
  
FOSC -450 A-4-A24-2-T-NV 24           perhaps FOSC450-A4-4-NT-0-XXX 
FOSC -450 BS-6-A24-3-B-NV 24         perhaps this one FOSC450-B6-6-NT-0-B3V 
FOSC -450 B6-6-A24-3-B-NV 24         same as above 
FOSC -450 D6-6-A72-3-6-NV 24         perhaps this one FOSC450-D6-6-NT-0-D3V 
  
  
I’ve attached the FOSC450 guide for your review. Let me know, if those are what you were referring to for this project. 
  
  
Thank You, 
Thomas Weiler 

  

Thomas Weiler | Account Manager 
Office: (901) 866-4566 
thomas.weiler@ptsupply.com 
                                                             

Power & Tel | 44 Hull Street  Suite 2| Randolph, VT  05060 

www.ptsupply.com 
 

SHELD RESPONSE: by Bobby Liswell Telecom Manger 
 
See revisions below. 
 
PRICING CONNECTIVITY: (This revised section is required to be completed with this addendum) 
COMMSCOPE ITEMS:                  QTY    UNIT PRICE    DELIVERY         TOTAL PRICE    
                 (WEEKS)  
FOSC 450-A4-4-NT-0-N0V     24       $_________    ______        $______________  
FOSC 450-B6-6-NT-0-B3V    48       $_________    ______        $______________  
FOSC 450-D6-6-NT-0-D3V     24       $_________    ______        $______________ 

FOSC 450-ACC-A-TRAY-24-SMV60   72      $________    ______      $_____________ 

FOSC 450-ACC-B-TRAY-24-SMV60   144    $________    ______      $_____________ 

FOSC 450-ACC-D-TRAY-72-SMV60   72      $________    ______      $_____________ 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

mailto:Thomas.Weiler@ptsupply.com
mailto:thomas.weiler@ptsupply.com
http://www.ptsupply.com/

